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October 16, 2019

Julio A. Thompson, Esq.
Office of Attorney General
Civil Rights Unit

109 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

Contents of letter not containing public
records request redacted. Certain
redacted material is also exempt from
public disclosure under 1 V.S.A. §§

) ] 317(c)(1)-(2); see 21 V.S.A. § 495b(a)
Abbie Lever, Investigator and 9 VSA § 2460(a)(4).

Office of Attorney General
Civil Rights Unit

109 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

Re: Redacted

Dear Julio and Abbie,
Redacted
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Julio A. Thompson, Esq.
Abbie Lever, Investigator
Page Two

October 16, 2019

Redacted

Redacted

|Redacted | Moreover, pursuant to 1 V.S.A.
§316, I am seeking the following public records for the past ten years (2010 — 2019)
inclusive:

e Alist of all cases by year and by case name in which the Attorney General
(Civil Rights Unit) has entered an appearance in a civil or administrative
(federal or state) forum to enforce the civil rights laws on behalf of an
individual employee or former employee;

e Alist of all cases by year and by case name in which the Attorney General
has substantiated a civil rights violation by an employer, specifically
identifying the employer and the nature of the violation that was
substantiated.

Many thanks for your prompt attention
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